
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Matilda Sanders 

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 3:56 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: Interested Party Request 

FYI ... 
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From: Woods, Monica [mailto:WOODS.MONlCA@leg.state.f1.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2012 3:55 PM 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: Interested Party Request 

Good Afternoon l 

I would like to request that the Office of Public Counsell attention: 
J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel and Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public 
Counsell be listed as an interested party in the dockets listed below: 

120158-SU 110311-WU 
120152-WS 110298-SU~ 
120148-WU 110282-WS 
120104-WU 
120084-WS 
120082-WU 
120078-SU 
120070-WU 
120030 WS 
120014-WS 
120006-WS 
110317-WS 

I would also like to list Patty Christensen, Associate Public Counsel 
and Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel as interested parties 
in the docket listed below: 
120037-WS 

Please email all automatic notification of informal meeting notices l 
all recommendations I and final orders issued by the Commission to 
kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us and reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us. 

If you have additional questions please contact me at 487-8241. 

Thank You, 

Monica R. Woods 
Administrative Assistant 
Office of Public Counsel 
phone #: 488-9330 
Fax# :487-6419 

5/2312012 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Friday, May 11, 20122:16 PM 

To: Caroline Klancke 

Cc: Hong Wang; Ann Cole 

Subject: FW: Protest filing on Docket number 11 0298.SU 

Caroline, 

Thank you ~or confirming in our telephone conversation that Ms. Blackner sent the filing to the 
wrong e-maIl address (see below). We will put this in parties correspondence for historical 
purposes. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 2:01 PM 
To: Caroline Klancke 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: Protest filing on Docket number 110298·SU 

Did you copy and paste the e-mail address below? If so, the e-mail addy is wrong. There is a 
"u" after tlfl." 

From: Caroline Klancke 
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 1:40 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: Protest filing on Docket number 110298-SU 
Importance: High 

Dorothy, 

The email and the attachment are the documents that Mrs. Blackner correctly filed with the 
Clerk's Office on May 7, 2012 at filings@psc.sate.f1u.us. I actually spoke with her on the 7th, and 
sent her the link to the filings requirements, which she followed correctly. I then called the 
clerk's office and spoke with several people regarding this exact filing on the 7th and how she 
was going to file some additional materials, how it should go into the pleadings, etc. Thus, I am 
at a loss regarding why it did not make it into CMS. Please call me to discuss. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 12:39 PM 
To: Caroline Klancke 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: Protest filing on Docket number 110298-SU 

Hi Caroline, 

You mentioned that it was in fact filed on the 7th? If there is nothing in the docket file on the 
7th, it means it either was not filed correctly with the Clerk's Office on the 7th; it was placed in 
undocketed matters; or placed in correspondence. I don't see it in correspondence for Docket C'! ~.J:- 1 ~, u 

110298, the correspondence for undocketed matters, or the undocketed document numbered • I, I .. ' 

matters. If she filed it bye-mail to any other e-mail addressthanfilings@psc.state.fl.us.it.snqt;3031.IA \ 
considered filed and we can not create a filing on that date. The filed date is the date that CLK" fI t Y 'f ~ 
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actually receives it. See e·filing requirements: http://www.tloridapsc.comldocketsle-filings/ 

Here are a few highlights though: 

Filings submitted by electronic transmission must be attached to an e-mail senttoftlings@psc.state.fI.u5. 
Documents sent to any other Commission e-mail address will not be considered filed. 

That the filing date for an electronically transmitted document shall be the date the Division receives the 
complete document. If the document is received on a non-business day, or after 5:00 p.m. on a business day, it 
will be considered filed as of 8:00 a.m. on the following business day. 

That the Commission does not have the authority to grant an extension of time for certain jurisdictional filings, 
including motions for reconsideration and notices of appeal. 

That the official copy of an electronically filed document is the copy printed by the Division upon receipt, 
document-stamped, and filed in the docket. 

There were no e-filings from Ms. Blackner which were rejected on 517112: 

I Fillngs@psc.stats.fl.us 'fahertydOC@earthHnk.net' FW: Requestfbr Declaratory Statsmentrrom the Public S ... T~ 
II Dr. Stephen J. Faherty. Sr. FllJngs@psc.stats.fl.us Request fbr Declaratory Statsmentrrom the Public Serllie... Tl 

ti Date: Last Week 

~ Filings@psc.state.fl.us 'Debbie Stitt' RE: 2011 PGA Final True-up Tt 

Debbie Stitt FiIlngSOpsc;state.fl.us RE: 21111 PGA Final True-Up Tt 

9 I Filings@psc.stats.fl.us 'dstitt@stjoegas.eom' FIN: 2011 PGA Final True-Up W 
oFiUngs@psc.state.f1.us 'dstltt@stjoegas.com' FW: 2011 Conservation Final True-Up IN 

.:li!. IIIl t: 1111"'1,..01R'o1"'l01" ot:llh:> fI '.10 't1ot;~tinQM::O¢ I"nl"rl' t:\I\J' ?n, 1 rnl\JC:;t:~~) i\TTnI\.l t:TMi\ I T~ I 1t:_1 IP 

and no e-filings received from Ms. Blackner on the 7th either: 

5111/2012 
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II Leon~ Jack 

.. White, Jordan 

tm Leon, Jack 

I Brantl, Winafred R. 

Date: Monday 

I Leon, Jack 

I Leon, Jack 

8 Springer, Pamela 

19 Cooper, Roberta G 

t Jim Dry 

II Cooper, Roberta G 

Ii Roberts, Brenda 

I Keating, Beth 
1jJ8rooks, Wendy 

II Leon, Jack 

Date: last Week 

Page 3 of4 

Filings@psc.staba.fl.us FPLls Notice of Service ofResponses 1D IS 3rd Req ... 
Filings@Psc.state.. f1.us ElectroniC Filing I Dkt 1200l.5-Er I FPl,.'sMotlon fur Temp ... 
FiIlngs@psc.state. f1. us FPL IS Notice ofServiCe ofResponses 1D Staff's Amended ,., 
Fillngs@psc.staba.fl.us TI 

Fll1ngs@psc.state.fl.us FPLIS Motion for Protective Order - SFHHA's 2nd Request ... M 

Flllngs@ps(,state.fl.us FPL's Notice of Service ofResponses tD SFHHA's 2nd Set ... M 

FilingS@psc.state,fl.us Electronic Filing /Dkt 120001 - EI I FPLls Responses 1D FI... M 
FilingS@psc.state.fl.us 090538 QCC Notice ofServlce-XOCOmm M 
Catherine Beardi Filings ... NewPhone flUng M 

Filingsca>psc.state. fl. us 090538 QCC Notice of Service-Broad wing M 

FllingS@psc.state.fl.us E-flHng (Dkt. No. 120009-EI) M 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us Docket No. 120069-EQ M 

Fllings@psc.state,fl.us Gulf Power Companyls Notice ofServing Responsestn Fl... M 
FiIingsca>psc. state , fl. us FPL's Notice of Service ofObjectionslD st:aff!s 4th Set of '" M 

" Moncada, Maria Filingsca>psc,state. f1.us E::lactronlc Filing I is-EI /FPLls Motion fur Temp... Ft 

I Vandiver, Denise Filingsca>psc.state.fl.us DocketNo.110200-WU; Apprication fur increase In water ... FI 
II Vandiver, DenIse Filings@psc.staba.f1.us; ." Docket No. l10200-WU; Application fur increase in water ... Ft 

If the document was e-mailed to you on the 7th, you are welcome to print it and send it down with a memo requesting 
that it be placed in the docket file, however, we can not create a filing "for" the 7th for something that the Clerk's Office 
did not receive on the 7th. 

Hope that helps. Give me a call if you have any questions. 

From: Caroline Klancke 
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 10:58 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: Protest filing on Docket number 110298-SU 
Importance: High 

As I mentioned in my voicemail, we received the initial objection (without exhibits) on Monday, May 7,2012. Mrs. 
Blackner then resubmitted the protest with attachments on Thursday, May 10th (via mail). CMS only reflects the May 
10th filing and not the May 7th filing. I think this needs to be corrected to reflect both filings on both dates. Please call 
me to discuss. Thank you! 

From: Lesley Blackner [mailto:lblackner@aol.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 1:39 PM 
To: fllings@psc.sate.flu.us; Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Protest filing on Docket number 110298-SU 

The full name, address, telephone number and e-mail address of person responsible for the 
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electronic filing: 

Lesley Blackner 

340 Royal Poinciana Way 

Suite 317-377 

Palm Beach, FL 33480 
Tel: 561-659-5754 
Fax: 561-659-3184 
Email: lblackner@aol.com 

b. The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket: 

docket number II0298-SU 

Document filed: 

PROTEST OF THE FINAL ORDER GRANTING CERTIFICATE NO. 564-S 

c. Name of Party on whose behalf the document is filed: Volusia-Flagler Sierra Club & Edgewater Citizens Alliance for Responsible 

Development 

d. The total number of pages in the attached document: 12. A brief but complete description of each attached document: "Protest of 

the Final Order Granting Certificate No. 564-8". Exhibit 1, the 2000 Miami Corporation Farmton Mitigation Bank Enabling 

Instrument is 217 pages and is too large to transmit by email as is Exhibit 2, the report by Marc von Canal, Ms on Farmton Mitigaion 

Bank. I will send a hard copy of the exibits by mail today. 

5/1112012 
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